TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE Regular Town Board Meeting September 11, 2023

Call to Order: Chairman L Updike called the board meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Super D Yelk, Supervisor J Seltzner, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, Treasurer K Weisensel, and Patrolman J Schuster were present.

Statement of Public Notice: Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting was posted on the three Town bulletin boards on September 7, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance: Clerk R Wiedenbeck led the pledge.

Approve Minutes of Prior Meetings: Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve minutes from 8-28-2023. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye Votes: D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Abstain: L Updike. Motion carries.

Presentation from the Public: None.

Consider and Take Action: Approve and Adopt Ordinance Amendment 23-01, Creating a Conditional Use for Temporary Housing for Farmworkers and Rescind previously approved amendments. Supervisor D Yelk motioned to Approve and Adopt Ordinance Amendment 23-01 and rescind previously approved amendment. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Consider and Take Action: Approve CSM for Gary Ziegler Jr. for Parcel #0811-303-9110-0. Resident did not show. No action was taken.

Consider and Take Action: Discuss approving and/or adopting a resolution similar to Dane County's resolution declaring the Town of Sun Prairie as a sanctuary for Trans and Nonbinary individuals. The Town Board discussed and no action was taken.

Road Report: Patrolman J Schuster reported he is finishing up shouldering. He talked with Scott's Construction for patching Bailey Road from Bird St. to County Hwy N. They have a 3-man crew, it would take about 4 hours and it would be safer, than having Patrolman Schuster patching for several days. It would cost approximately \$3000. The Town Board agreed to go ahead with hiring Scott's Construction.

Committee Updates:

- a. **EMS:** Will be receiving another check from Marshall EMS.
- b. **Parks:** Had a meeting on 9-5-23, scheduled another meeting for 10-3-23 at 5 p.m.
- c. Fire: Nothing new to report.
- d. **Town Zoning:** Supervisor D Yelk reported he is working on a proposal to amend the Town Zoning code to allow for larger home-based businesses.
- e. **Planning Commission:** Nothing to report

Audit and Pay Bills: Supervisor J Seltzner motioned to approve bills as presented. Supervisor D Yelk seconded. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Old Business/New Business:

Supervisor D Yelk mention that Spectrum Fiber was starting to be installed in our area. Treasurer K Weisensel will contact Spectrum to set up Spectrum Fiber internet for the Town Hall.

Chairman L Updike attended the listening session for Senator Agard. The increased in the Shared Revenue was best news. There was no increase in Road Aids.

TBMN091123 1

Treasurer K Weisensel reported that the new Town Hall carpet will be installed on September 18 & 19, 2023.

Correspondence: None.

Items for next meeting agenda: Approve the CSM for Gary Ziegler if Conservation Easement if signed and recorded.

Set Next Meeting Dates: Next regular Town Board meetings are September 25, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Supervisor D Yelk moved to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 5:38 p.m.

Rhonda Wiedenbeck, Clerk Town of Sun Prairie

TBMN091123 2